

FY 2020 LANGUAGE DIFFERENCES

All Departments – Mileage Reimbursement Increase

House Recommendation:

Did not recommend

Senate Recommendation:

Section X.XXX. To the Department of ...

For the purpose of funding an increase in the mileage reimbursement rate in Fiscal Year 2020, provided that these funds shall only be expended to fund an increase in the mileage reimbursement rate after the appropriate core expense and equipment funds have been fully expended

HB 2 - Department of Elementary and Secondary Education

Section 2.015 – Early Childhood Development

House Recommendation:

. . . provided that the Department of Elementary and Secondary Education shall coordinate the delivery of services under the Parents as Teachers Program with the Home Visiting Program within the Department of Social Services

Senate Recommendation:

Did not recommend

Section 2.015 – Early Childhood Development (Unaccredited/Provisionally Accredited)

House Recommendation:

. . . provided that the Department of Elementary and Secondary Education shall coordinate the delivery of services under the Parents as Teachers Program with the Home Visiting Program within the Department of Social Services

Senate Recommendation:

Did not recommend

Section 2.015 – Early Special Education – Nixa Early Child Special Education Lease

House Recommendation:

Did not recommend

Senate Recommendation:

For a public school located in any city of the fourth classification with more than nineteen thousand but fewer than twenty-one thousand inhabitants, for a one-time lease payment for an early child special education facility

Section 2.051 – My Scholars App NDI

House Recommendation:

For a public school located in a city not within a county, for a pilot project for a computer application to facilitate student career mapping

Senate Recommendation:

Did not recommend

Section 2.067 – School Board Training

House Recommendation:

Did not recommend

Senate Recommendation:

For a statewide association organized for the purpose of supporting rural schools and their boards of education to provide school board member training

Section 2.095 – Division of Learning Services

House Recommendation:

. . . further provided that no funds are used to support the collection, distribution, or sharing of any individually identifiable student data with the federal government; with the exception of the reporting requirements of the Migrant Education Program funds in Section 2.130, the Vocational Rehabilitation funds in Section 2.180, and the Disability Determination funds in Section 2.185

Senate Recommendation:

Did not recommend

Section 2.110 – Performance Based Assessments

House Recommendation:

...provided that no funds are used to support the collection, distribution, or sharing of any individually identifiable student data with the federal government; with the exception of the reporting requirements of the Migrant Education Program funds in Section 2.130, the Vocational Rehabilitation funds in Section 2.180, and the Disability Determination funds in Section 2.185, and further provided that no funds from this section shall be used for license fees or membership dues for the Smarter Balanced Assessment Consortium

Senate Recommendation:

Did not recommend

Section 2.270 – Statewide Hearing Aid Distribution NDI

House Recommendation:

Did not recommend

Senate Recommendation:

For the Statewide Hearing Aid Distribution Program

HB 3 - Department of Higher Education

House Recommendation:

PART 2

~~Section 3.300. To the Department of Higher Education and public institutions of higher education~~

~~In reference to all sections in Part 1 of this act:~~

~~No funds shall be expended at public institutions of higher education that offer a tuition rate to any student with an unlawful immigration status in the United States that is less than the tuition rate charged to international students.~~

Section 3.305. To the Department of Higher Education and public institutions of higher education

In reference to all sections in Part 1 of this act:

No scholarship funds shall be expended on behalf of students with an unlawful immigration status in the United States.

Senate Recommendation:

Did not recommend

Section 3.005 – Default Prevention Activities

House Recommendation:

For default prevention activities
Expense and Equipment

Senate Recommendation:

Did not recommend

Section 3.005 – MO Excels NDI

House Recommendation:

Did not recommend in this section

Senate Recommendation:

For the MO Excels Workforce Initiative

Section 3.006 – MO Excels NDI

House Recommendation:

For the MO Excels Workforce Initiative

For Ozarks Technical Community College one-time

For St. Louis Community College one-time

For Missouri State University one-time

For Moberly Area Community College one-time

For State Fair Community College one-time

For University of Central Missouri one-time

For Truman State University one-time

For Crowder College one-time

For Harris-Stowe State University one-time

For North Central Missouri College one-time

For State Technical College one-time

For Lincoln University one-time

For Missouri Western State University one-time

For Missouri Southern State University one-time

For Northwest Missouri State University one-time

For Southeast Missouri State University one-time

For St. Charles Community College one-time

Senate Recommendation:

Did not recommend in this section

Section 3.140 – Workforce – St. Louis Pre-Apprenticeship

House Recommendation:

For a Pre-Apprenticeship program to assist minorities and women in the preparation for entry into construction contractor sponsored apprenticeship programs by providing curriculum that teaches core competencies the student will need before applying for a construction position

Senate Recommendation:

For ~~the purpose of funding~~ a Pre-Apprenticeship program **within any city not within a county** to assist minorities and women in the preparation for entry into construction contractor sponsored apprenticeship programs by providing curriculum that teaches core competencies the student will need before applying for a construction position

Section 3.140 – Workforce – KC Pre-Apprenticeship #2

House Recommendation:

Did not recommend

Senate Recommendation:

For ~~the purposes of funding~~ a Workforce for Pre-Apprenticeship training in any home rule city with more than four hundred thousand inhabitants and located in more than one county

Section 3.145 – Deferred Maintenance NDI

House Recommendation:

To the following public higher-education institutions
For one-time deferred maintenance:

- University of Central Missouri
- Southeast Missouri State University
- Missouri State University
- Lincoln University
- Truman State University
- Northwest Missouri State University
- Missouri Southern State University
- Missouri Western State University
- Harris-Stowe State University
- University of Missouri System
- State Technical College of Missouri

Compromise:

To the State Technical College of Missouri
For one-time deferred maintenance

Senate Recommendation:

Did not recommend

Section 3.155 – MSSU STEM Workforce Expansion NDI

House Recommendation:

To Missouri Southern State University
For one-time funding for the expansion of academic programs and scholarships that assist
in meeting the region’s specific workforce needs in the areas of STEM and health
sciences

Senate Recommendation:

Did not recommend

Section 3.156 – Crowder Nursing Expansion NDI

House Recommendation:

To Crowder College
For a one-time nursing program expansion

Senate Recommendation:

Did not recommend

Section 3.200 – Community Colleges

House Recommendation:

. . . and further provided that no institution requires students to join a labor organization

Senate Recommendation:

Did not recommend

HB 4 – Department of Revenue

Section 4.030 – Rolling Stock Tax Credit Program

House Recommendation:

Did not recommend

Senate Recommendation:

For the Rolling Stock Tax Credit Program

For distribution to any political subdivision(s) to offset tax credits awarded by the state of Missouri for property taxes levied on qualified rolling stock

Section 4.180 - State Lottery Commission – Pull Tabs

House Recommendation:

For payments to vendors for costs of the design, manufacture, licensing, leasing, processing, and delivery of no more than **500** video pull tab machines **with a maximum of ~~four~~ six machines per location** in fraternal organizations only

Senate Recommendation:

For payments to vendors for costs of the design, manufacture, licensing, leasing, processing, and delivery of no more than **375** video pull tab machines in fraternal organizations only

HB 4 – Department of Transportation

PART 2

House Recommendation:

Section 4.600. To the Department of Transportation

In reference to Section 4.400 through and including Section 4.550 of Part 1 of this act:

No funds shall be expended for the construction, maintenance, or operation of toll roads on interstate highways

Senate Recommendation:

Section 4.600. To the Department of Transportation

In reference to Section 4.400 through and including Section 4.550 of Part 1 of this act:

No funds shall be expended for the **development, implementation, advancement,** construction, maintenance, or operation of toll roads on interstate highways

Section 4.407 – GR Transfer to the State Road Fund

House Recommendation:

Funds are to be transferred out of the State Treasury to the State Road Fund

Senate Recommendation:

Did not recommend in this section

Section 4.409 – State Road Fund Bridge Repair

House Recommendation:

For all expenditures associated with the planning, designing, construction, reconstruction, rehabilitation, and significant repair of bridges on the state highway system under the Commission's Statewide Transportation Improvement Program for years 2020-2023

Senate Recommendation:

Did not recommend in this section

Section 4.410 – Construction Program

House Recommendation:

For reimbursing counties and other political subdivisions...

For outstanding state road debt....

Senate Recommendation:

To pay the costs of reimbursing counties and other political subdivisions....

For all expenditures associated with paying outstanding state road bond debt...

Section 4.413 – Construction Program – Expenses related to flooding

House Recommendation:

Did not recommend

Senate Recommendation:

For the Construction Program

To pay for expenses related to flood response and for immediate response to damaged roads and bridges

Section 4.415 – GR Transfer for Bonding for Bridge Repairs

House Recommendation:

Did not recommend

Senate Recommendation:

There is transferred out of the State Treasury, chargeable to the General Revenue Fund, such amount as may be necessary to pay the debt service for state road bonds issued by the state Highways and Transportation Commission with a term not to exceed **7 seven** years and annual debt service not to exceed \$49,594,962, payable in accordance with a financing agreement between the Commission and the Office of Administration, with the state road bonds issued **to finance with respect to said financing agreement** not to exceed \$301,000,000 of costs to plan, design, construct, reconstruct, rehabilitate, and make significant repairs to bridges on the state highway system under the Commission's five-year Statewide Transportation Improvement Program, to be deposited into the State Road Fund

Section 4.420 – Debt Service for Bridge Repairs

House Recommendation:

Did not recommend

Senate Recommendation:

For all expenditures associated with paying debt service of outstanding state road bonds issued by the state Highways and Transportation Commission pursuant to a financing agreement between the Commission and the Office of Administration related to the planning, designing, construction, reconstruction, rehabilitation, and significant repair of 215 bridges on the state highway system under the Commission’s five-year Statewide Transportation Improvement Program

Section 4.425 – For Bridge Repairs

House Recommendation:

Did not recommend

Senate Recommendation:

For all expenditures associated with the planning, designing, construction, reconstruction, rehabilitation, and significant repair of 215 bridges on the state highway system under the Commission’s **5-year five-year** Statewide Transportation Improvement Program to be funded from state road bond proceeds,

Section 4.426 – GR Transfer to the State Road Fund

House Recommendation:

Did not recommend in this section

Senate Recommendation:

Funds are to be transferred out of the State Treasury to the State Road Fund

Section 4.427 – State Road Fund Bridge Repair

House Recommendation:

Did not recommend in this section

Senate Recommendation:

For all expenditures associated with the planning, designing, construction, reconstruction, rehabilitation, and significant repair of bridges on the state highway system under the Commission’s five-year Statewide Transportation Improvement Program

Section 4.430 – For Cost-Share with Locals

House Recommendation:

Did not recommend

Senate Recommendation:

For a transportation cost-share program with local communities, provided that these funds shall not supplant, and shall only supplement, the current planned allocation of road and bridge expenditures under the most recently adopted state transportation and improvement plan, including all amendments thereto, as of the date of passage of this bill by the General Assembly, and provided that the Department of Transportation and the Department of Economic Development work cooperatively to select projects with the greatest economic benefit to the State

Section 4.435 – Highway Safety Grants

House Recommendation:

For allotments, grants, and contributions from grants of National Highway Safety Act moneys for vehicle checkpoints where motorists may be detained without individualized reasonable suspicion, and related administrative expenses

For allotments, grants, and contributions from grants of National Highway Safety Act moneys for highway safety education and enforcement programs and their related administrative expenses, excluding expenses related to vehicle checkpoints where motorists may be detained without individualized reasonable suspicion

Senate Recommendation:

For all allotments, grants, and contributions from federal sources that may be deposited in the State Treasury for grants of National Highway Safety Act moneys

Section 4.437 – Maintenance Program – Expenses related to flooding

House Recommendation:

Did not recommend

Senate Recommendation:

For the Maintenance Program

To pay for expenses related to flood response and for immediate response to damaged roads and bridges

HB 5 – Office of Administration

Section 5.007 - ~~Electric~~ Electronic Monitoring Pilot NDI

House Recommendation:

Compromise: combine House and Senate

For funding a pilot program that monitors individuals subject to pre conviction or post-conviction supervision through a check-in system that the supervising agency or circuit can access through a secure web-based platform; a secondary objective is to establish exclusion zones and compliance levels through a platform capable of generating relevant reports;

Senate Recommendation:

~~For the state to provide counties and courts with a statewide option for pretrial services~~ **and** supervision of defendants when implementing Supreme Court Rule 33.01 relating to a pre-trial defendant's right to release. Such option shall (1) ensure the elimination of monetary incentives for conviction, (2) equally accessible by all defendants the court deems appropriate, regardless of their ability to pay, (3) unlimited access for use by all circuits and counties at no cost to the circuits and counties, and (4) provides budget certainty for the State.

Section 5.008 – Capitol Police

House Recommendation:

For the Capitol Police
Personal Service
Expense and Equipment

Senate Recommendation:

Transferred to HB8

Section 5.030 – Information Technology Services Division

House Recommendation:

For the Department of Labor and Industrial Relations
Expense and Equipment

Senate Recommendation:

For the Department of Labor and Industrial Relations
Personal Service **and/or**
Expense and Equipment

Section 5.055 - Lean Six Sigma Training NDI

House Recommendation:

For the Division of Personnel, for one-time Lean Six Sigma training

Senate Recommendation:

For the Division of Personnel, for a Continuous/Improvement/Lean Program

Section 5.065 - Missouri MoRE Program

House Recommendation:

For the Division of Personnel, for the Missouri MoRE Program

Senate Recommendation:

For the Division of Personnel, for an employee suggestion program

Section 5.220 - Fulton State Hospital Bonds

House Recommendation:

For debt service and issuance costs related to the Fulton State Hospital bonds

Senate Recommendation:

For debt service related to the Fulton State Hospital bonds

Section 5.260 – Budget Reserve Fund Cash Flow

House Recommendation:

Funds are to be transferred out of the State Treasury, such amounts as may be necessary for repayment of cash-flow assistance to the Budget Reserve Fund and Other Funds, provided, however, that the Commissioner of the Office of Administration, the Chair of the Senate Appropriations Committee, and the Chair of the House Budget Committee shall be notified when repayment to funds, other than the Budget Reserve Fund, has been made

Senate Recommendation:

Funds are to be transferred out of the State Treasury, **chargeable to the Budget Reserve Fund and other funds**, such amounts as may be necessary for repayment of cash-flow assistance to the Budget Reserve Fund and Other Funds, provided, however, that the Commissioner of the Office of Administration, the Chair of the Senate Appropriations Committee, and the Chair of the House Budget Committee shall be notified when repayment to funds, other than the Budget Reserve Fund, has been made

HB 6 – Department of Agriculture

Section 6.020 – Ag Business Development Division – Food Deserts

House Recommendation:

For supporting farmers' markets and other economic development initiatives that work to reduce food deserts in areas which have been designated a food desert by the United States Department of Agriculture at any point in the five years prior to the application for such funds

Senate Recommendation:

Did not recommend

Section 6.020 – Ag Business Development Division – Abattoir Program

House Recommendation:

Did not recommend

Senate Recommendation:

For the Abattoir Program

Section 6.120 – Missouri State Fair – Pavilion

House Recommendation:

Did not recommend in this section

Senate Recommendation:

Expense and Equipment

HB 6 – Department of Natural Resources

Section 6.250 – Missouri Geological Survey – Bangert Island

House Recommendation:

Did not recommend

Senate Recommendation:

For the purpose of funding
Expense and Equipment

Section 6.250 – MO Geological Survey – GR transfer to Mined Land Reclamation Fund

House Recommendation:

Funds are to be transferred out of the State Treasury to the Mined Land Reclamation Fund

Senate Recommendation:

Did not recommend

Section 6.300 – Wood Energy Tax Credit

House Recommendation:

For the redemption of tax credits issued on or after July 1, 2017, under Section 135.300
through 135.311 RSMo

Senate Recommendation:

For the redemption of tax credits issued on or after July 1, 2019, under Section 135.300
through 135.311 RSMo

HB 6 – Department of Conservation

PART 2

House Recommendation:

Section 6.715. To the Department of Conservation

In reference to Section 6.600 through and including Section 6.651 of Part 1 of this act:

No funds shall be spent to purchase a helicopter.

Senate Recommendation:

Did not recommend

Section 6.600 - 6.650 - All Conservation Sections

House Recommendation:

. . . and further provided none of these funds be expended for vehicle checkpoints ~~or advertising in sports venues not hosted by the department~~

Senate Recommendation:

Did not recommend

Section 6.601 – Office of Director – Workers’ Compensation Premiums

House Recommendation:

For grants to volunteer fire protection associations for workers’ compensation premiums pursuant to Section 287.2445, RSMo.

Senate Recommendation:

Did not recommend in this bill

Section 6.641 – Vehicle Checkpoints

House Recommendation:

For vehicle checkpoints where motorists may be detained without individualized reasonable suspicion and related administrative expense

Senate Recommendation:

Did not recommend

Section 6.645 – Chronic Wasting Disease Live Test

House Recommendation:

For research, development and implementation of a Chronic Wasting Disease (CWD) live test and for no other purpose whatsoever

Senate Recommendation:

Did not recommend

Section 6.651 – Advertising

House Recommendation:

For advertising in sports venues not hosted by the department

Senate Recommendation:

Did not recommend

HB 7 – Department of Economic Development

Section 7.010 – Business and Community Solutions Division

House Recommendation:

Did not recommend

Senate Recommendation:

For a workforce development training center located in a county of the second classification with more than fifty thousand but fewer than fifty-eight thousand inhabitants

Section 7.030 – State Small Business Credit Initiative

House Recommendation:

For the State Small Business Credit Initiative

Senate Recommendation:

For the State Small Business Credit Initiative and for the Department of Defense, Office of Economic Adjustment National Security Crossroads Initiative

HB 8 - Department of Public Safety

Various Sections

House Recommendation:

Criminal Record System Fund

Senate Recommendation:

Criminal Records System Fund

Section 8.005 – Office of the Director

House Recommendation:

Did not recommend

Senate Recommendation:

For the purpose of training law enforcement in a city not within a county that uses non-physical skills used to prevent a potentially dangerous situation from escalating into a physical confrontation or injury

Section 8.015 – Narcotics Control Assistance Program

House Recommendation:

For the Narcotics Control Assistance Program and multi-jurisdictional task forces, provided that any advisory group shall be staffed by chief law enforcement personnel from either a police or sheriff's agency, or the Superintendent of the Missouri State Highway Patrol or his or her commissioned designee

Senate Recommendation:

For the Narcotics Control Assistance Program and multi-jurisdictional task forces

Section 8.067 – POST Technology Services

House Recommendation:

For the Peace Officer Standards and Training Commission

For providing information technology services and criminal records services to the Highway Patrol and local law enforcement

Expense and Equipment

From Criminal Record System Fund

Senate Recommendation:

Did not recommend in this section

Section 8.070 – Capitol Police

House Recommendation:

Transferred to HB 5

Senate Recommendation:

For the Capitol Police,
Personal Service
Expense and Equipment

Section 8.125 - Highway Patrol – Technical Services

House Recommendation:

Did not recommend in this section

Senate Recommendation:

For Livescan purchases, Livescan lease agreements in full, and Livescan maintenance costs incurred by local and county law enforcement.

Section 8.155 – Division of Fire Safety – Fire Safe Cigarette Program

House Recommendation:

For the Division of Fire Safety
For the Fire Safe Cigarette Program
Personal Service
Expense and Equipment

Senate Recommendation:

Did not recommend

Section 8.160 – Division of Fire Safety – Workers’ Comp Premiums Grants

House Recommendation:

Did not recommend in this bill

Senate Recommendation:

For grants to volunteer fire protection associations for workers’ compensation premiums pursuant to Section 287.245, RSMo

Section 8.180 – Missouri Veterans Commission

House Recommendation:

Did not recommend

Senate Recommendation:

For purposes of constructing a pavilion at the Cape Girardeau Veterans Home

Section 8.310 – SEMA Grants

House Recommendation:

Did not recommend

Senate Recommendation:

For expenses relating to Flood Mitigation, Prevention and Recovery provided that not more than two million be used for a mobile flood wall in a city of the fourth classification with more than four hundred but fewer than four hundred and fifty inhabitants and located in a county of the third classification without a township form of government and with more than eighteen thousand but fewer than twenty thousand inhabitants and with a city of the fourth classification with more than five thousand but fewer than six thousand inhabitants as the county seat

HB 9 - Department of Corrections

Various Sections

House Recommendation:

Inmate Fund

Senate Recommendation:

Inmate Revolving Fund

Various Sections

House Recommendation:

Canteen Fund

Senate Recommendation:

Inmate Canteen Fund

Section 9.240 - Board of Probation and Parole

House Recommendation:

For the Division of Probation and Parole, provided no funds shall be used to transport non-custody inmates

Senate Recommendation:

For the Division of Probation and Parole

Section 9.265 - Board of Probation and Parole Community Supervision Centers

House Recommendation:

For the Division of Probation and Parole

For community supervision centers, provided no funds shall be used to transport non-custody inmates

Senate Recommendation:

For the Division of Probation and Parole

For community supervision centers

Section 9.270 - Reimbursements to County Jails

House Recommendation:

For Reimbursement to County Jails, provided any fund remaining to the end of Fiscal Year 2020 shall be paid to counties that participate in a pilot program operated by the Office of Administration that monitors individuals subject to pre-conviction or post-conviction supervision, for reimbursement having accrued in prior fiscal years, and further provided that any funds still remaining after aforementioned distributions shall be paid to all remaining counties for reimbursements having accrued in prior fiscal years

For the payment of bill of cost requests received by the department prior to July 1, 2019, provided that payments are prorated based on each county's percent of the total unpaid balance as of July 1, 2019

Senate Recommendation:

For Reimbursement to county jails, provided that funds shall be paid to counties for bills of costs received by the department between April 16, 2019 and April 15, 2020, and further provided that after April 15, 2020 any funds remaining shall be expended on bills of cost received by the department prior to April 16, 2019.

HB 10 -
Department of Mental Health & Department of Health & Senior Services

PART 2

House Recommendation:

Section 10.1000. To the Department of Mental Health and the Department of Health and Senior Services

In reference to Sections 10.020, 10.105, 10.110, 10.113, 10.115, 10.210, 10.225, 10.235, 10.810 and 10.815 of Part 1 of this act:

No funds shall be expended in furtherance of provider rates greater than 1.5% above the rate in effect on January 1, 2019.

Senate Recommendation:

Section 10.1000. To the Department of Mental Health and the Department of Health and Senior Services

In reference to Sections 10.020, 10.105, 10.110, 10.113, 10.115, 10.210, 10.225, 10.235, 10.810 and 10.815 of Part 1 of this act:

No funds shall be expended in furtherance of provider rates greater than 1.5% **of above** the rate in effect on January 1, 2019, **except for Certified Community Behavioral Health Clinics, for whom no funds shall be expended in furtherance of actuarial rates greater than those approved by the Department of Mental Health. In reference to Private Duty Nursing in Section 10.815: No funds shall be expended in furtherance of provider rates greater than 5% of the rate in effect on January 1, 2019.**

PART 3

Compromise: see handout

House Recommendation:

Section 10.1100. To the Department of Mental Health and the Department of Health and Senior Services

In reference to all sections in Part 1 and Part 2 of this act:

No funds shall be expended to any abortion facility as defined in Section 188.015, RSMo, or any affiliate or associate thereof.

Senate Recommendation:

Section 10.1100. To the Department of Mental Health and the Department of Health and Senior Services

In reference to all sections in Part 1 and Part 2 of this act:

No funds shall be expended to any abortion facility or any affiliate or associate thereof.

HB 10 – Department of Mental Health

Section 10.555 - Division of Developmental Disabilities

House Recommendation:

Did not recommend

Senate Recommendation:

For ~~the purpose of funding~~ a comprehensive program located in a city not within a county. The purpose of such program shall be to promote basic scientific research, clinic patient research, and patient care for tuberous sclerosis complex

HB 10 – Department of Health and Senior Services

Section 10.710 - Division of Community and Public Health - ALS

House Recommendation:

Did not recommend

Senate Recommendation:

For the purpose of facilitating the funding for a grant program benefitting victims of amyotrophic lateral sclerosis (ALS) and providing respite care in the eastern half of the state

Section 10.710 - Division of Community and Public Health – Epilepsy Education

House Recommendation:

For funding Epilepsy Education

Senate Recommendation:

Did not recommend

Section 10.820 - Div. of Senior and Disability Services –Area Agency on Aging

House Recommendation:

For funding meals to be distributed to each Area Agency on Aging, provided that at least \$500,000 of general revenue be used for non-Medicaid Meals to be distributed to each Area Agency on Aging

Senate Recommendation:

For **the purpose of** funding meals to be distributed to each Area Agency on Aging, provided that at least \$500,000 of general revenue be used for non-Medicaid Meals to be distributed to each Area Agency on Aging **in proportion to the actual number of meals served during the preceding fiscal year,**

Section 10.820 - Div. of Senior and Disability Services – Ombudsman Program for AAA

House Recommendation:

Did not recommend

Senate Recommendation:

For ~~the purpose of funding~~ the Ombudsman Program operated by the Area Agencies on Aging or their service providers

Section 10.900 - Div. of Reg. & Licensure – Medical Marijuana Opportunities Program

House Recommendation:

Did not recommend

Senate Recommendation:

For ~~the purpose of funding~~ the Medical Marijuana Opportunities program to provide support to facilitate the inclusion of individuals in Missouri's medical marijuana industry who have been negatively and disproportionately impacted by marijuana criminalization and poverty

HB 11 – Department of Social Services

PART 2

House Recommendation:

Section 11.900. To the Department of Social Services

In reference to Sections 11.315, 11.325, 11.340, 11.345 and 11.405 of Part 1 of this act:

No funds shall be expended in furtherance of provider rates greater than **1.5% above** the rate in effect on January 1, 2019, **except for providers of children's residential treatment services, for whom no funds shall be expended in furtherance of provider rates greater than: \$119.67 daily for children's basic residential treatment services, \$113.67 daily for children's infant, toddler, or preschool residential treatment services, \$133.04 daily for children's level 2 residential treatment services, \$133.33 daily for children's level 3 residential treatment services, and \$175.26 daily for children's level 4 residential treatment services, and 1.5% above the rate in effect on January 1, 2019, for all other services.**

Senate Recommendation:

Section 11.900. To the Department of Social Services

In reference to Sections 11.315, 11.325, ~~11.340~~, 11.345 and 11.405 of Part 1 of this act:

No funds shall be expended in furtherance of provider rates greater than 1.5% above the rate in effect on January 1, 2019, except for providers of children's **basic** residential treatment services, for whom no funds shall be expended ~~in furtherance of provider rates greater than: \$119.67 daily for children's basic residential treatment services, \$113.67 daily~~ **and further excepting** for children's infant, toddler, or preschool residential treatment services, ~~\$133.04 daily~~ **for whom no funds shall be expended greater than \$113.37 daily, and further excepting** for children's level 2 residential treatment services, ~~\$133.33 daily~~ **for whom no funds shall be expended greater than \$133.04 daily, and further excepting** for children's level 3 residential treatment services, ~~and \$175.26 daily~~ **for whom no funds shall be expended greater than \$133.33 daily, and further excepting** for children's level 4 residential treatment services, **for whom no funds shall be expended greater than \$175.26 daily**

House Recommendation:

Section 11.905. To the Department of Social Services

In reference to Sections 11.645, 11.650, 11.685, and 11.710 and Part 1 of this act:
No funds shall be expended in furtherance of provider rates greater than **1.5% above** the rate in effect on January 1, 2019

Senate Recommendation:

Section 11.905. To the Department of Social Services

In reference to Sections 11.645, 11.650, 11.685, and 11.710 and Part 1 of this act:
No funds shall be expended in furtherance of provider rates greater than 1.5 % above the rate in effect on January 1, 2019, **except for Certified Community Behavioral Health Clinics, for whom no funds shall be expended in furtherance of actuarial rates greater than those** approved by the Department of Mental Health.

House Recommendation:

Section 11.910. To the Department of Social Services

In reference to Section 11.660 of Part 1 of this act:

No funds shall be expended in furtherance of nursing facility provider rates greater than **\$2.03 per bed day above the rate in effect on January 1, 2019. If the effective date of the rate increase is after July 1, 2019, any nursing facility provider rate increase shall be prorated over the remaining portion of the fiscal year, but in no event shall the total amount resulting from all provider rate increases to any provider be greater than the amount that would result from implementing a \$2.03 per bed day increase, on July 1, 2019, over the rate in effect on January 1, 2019, to said provider. No funds shall be expended in furtherance of home health provider rates greater than 1.5% above the rate in effect on January 1, 2019.**

Senate Recommendation:

Section 11.910. To the Department of Social Services

In reference to Section 11.660 of Part 1 of this act:

The intent of Section 11.660 is to add \$2.03 per patient per day to each nursing facility's per diem rate beginning on July 1, 2019. If, for any reason, the effective date of the \$2.03 increase is a date later than July 1, 2019, then the amount of the \$2.03 increase to each nursing facility's per diem rate shall be pro-rated over the remainder of Fiscal Year 2020 so that the entire amount of the appropriation contained in Section 11.660 is added to each nursing facility's provider rate in Fiscal Year 2020.

House Recommendation:

Section 11.915. To the Department of Social Services

In reference to Section 11.675 of Part 1 of this act:

No funds shall be expended in furtherance of provider rates greater than 1.5% **above** the rate in effect on January 1, 2019, except for providers of non-emergency medical transportation for **MO HealthNet**, for whom no funds shall be expended in furtherance of provider rates greater than **5.4% above** the rate in effect on January 1, 2019; **and further excepting providers of non-emergency medical transportation for the Department of Mental Health for whom no funds shall be expended in furtherance of provider rates greater than 2.3% above the rate in effect on January 1, 2019**, and further excepting providers of hospice care, for whom no funds shall be expended in furtherance of **room and board** rates greater than **\$1.93 above** of the rate in effect on January 1, 2019 **and for whom no funds shall be expended in furtherance of provider rates for routine home care, continuous home care, inpatient respite care, service intensity add-on care, and inpatient care greater than 2.11% above the rate in effect on January 1, 2019**, and further excepting providers of children's residential treatment services, for whom no funds shall be expended in furtherance of provider rates greater than: **\$133.04 daily for children's level 2 residential treatment services, \$133.33 daily for children's level 3 residential treatment services, and \$175.26 daily for children's level 4 residential treatment services, and 1.5% above the rate in effect on January 1, 2019, for all other services.**

Senate Recommendation:

Section 11.915. To the Department of Social Services

In reference to Section 11.675 of Part 1 of this act:

No funds shall be expended in furtherance of provider rates greater than 1.5% above the rate in effect on January 1, 2019, except for providers of non-emergency medical transportation for MO HealthNet, for whom no funds shall be expended in furtherance of provider rates greater than 5.4% above the rate in effect on January 1, 2019; and further excepting providers of non-emergency medical transportation for the Department of Mental Health for whom no funds shall be expended in furtherance of provider rates greater than 2.3% above the rate in effect on January 1, 2019, and further excepting providers of hospice care, for whom no funds shall be expended in furtherance of room and board rates greater than \$1.93 above of the rate in effect on January 1, 2019 and for whom no funds shall be expended in furtherance of provider rates for routine home care, continuous home care, inpatient respite care, service intensity add-on care, and inpatient care greater than 2.11% above the rate in effect on January 1, 2019; ~~and further excepting providers of children's residential treatment services, and~~ **further excepting for children's level 2 residential treatment services as authorized by Children's Division**, for whom no funds shall be expended ~~in furtherance of provider rates greater than: \$133.04 daily for children's level 2 residential treatment services, \$133.33 daily, and further excepting for children's level 3 residential treatment services, and \$175.26 daily as authorized~~

by the Children's Division, for whom no funds shall be expended greater than \$133.33 daily, and further excepting for children's level 4 residential treatment services as authorized by the Children's Division, for whom no funds shall be expended greater than \$175.26 daily.

PART 3

House Recommendation:

Compromise: see handout

Section 11.930. To the Department of Social Services

In reference to all sections in Part 1 and Part 2 of this act:

No funds shall be expended to any abortion facility as defined in Section 188.015, RSMo, or any affiliate or associate thereof.

Senate Recommendation:

Section 11.930. To the Department of Social Services

In reference to all sections in Part 1 and Part 2 of this act:

No funds shall be expended to any abortion facility or any affiliate or associate thereof.

Section 11.150 - TANF (Welfare to Work Program NDI in KC)

House Recommendation:

Did not recommend

Senate Recommendation:

For the purpose of funding training and supportive services in a welfare to work program in any home rule city with more than four hundred thousand inhabitants and located in more than one county

Section 11.150 - TANF (Employment Training NDI in KC)

House Recommendation:

Did not recommend

Senate Recommendation:

For the purpose of funding at-risk youth for employment and training initiatives and other work programs for urban farming and research, hands on training in fine arts and technological skill training, and employment programming geared toward individuals with barriers to graduation in any home rule city with more than four hundred thousand inhabitants and located in more than one county

Section 11.150 - TANF (Save Our Sons Program NDI in STL)

House Recommendation:

Did not recommend

Senate Recommendation:

For ~~the purpose of funding~~ a program located in a city not within a county that assists participants in obtaining post-secondary education and job training and teaching the imperative career-skill and work ethic necessary to become successful employees and that serves economically disadvantaged African American males to find jobs and have the opportunity to earn livable wages

Section 11.150 - TANF (Midtown Youth Center NDI)

House Recommendation:

Did not recommend

Senate Recommendation:

For ~~the purpose of funding~~ services that provide assistance and engagement to address critical areas of need for low-income individuals, families, and children located in a city not within a county

Section 11.150 - TANF (Cochran Youth and Family Center NDI)

House Recommendation:

Did not recommend

Senate Recommendation:

For ~~the purpose of funding~~ a program located in a city not within a county that helps youth, families, and older adults attain self-sustaining lives by providing innovative social, educational and recreational resources

Section 11.150 - TANF (Youth Build NDI in Northwoods)

House Recommendation:

Did not recommend

Senate Recommendation:

For the purpose of funding a program in any city of the fourth classification with more than four thousand but fewer than four thousand five hundred inhabitants and located in any county with a charter form of government and with more than nine hundred fifty thousand inhabitants to help under-served youth, ages 18-24, to obtain life skills and gainful employment, and to develop ethical young leaders to take responsibility for their families and communities and to change the conditions of poverty through civic engagement

Section 11.200 – Victims of Crime Act (VOCA) – NDI

House Recommendation:

Did not recommend

Senate Recommendation:

For grants to be awarded through a competitive grant process to eligible applicants

Section 11.205 – Grants to Assist Victims of Sexual Assault (NDI in STL)

House Recommendation:

Did not recommend

Senate Recommendation:

For the purpose of funding a program located in a city not within a county that provides transitional housing and places women and children coming out of temporary domestic violence shelters into a mid-term housing and life- skills program

Section 11.320 – Home Visitation

House Recommendation:

For grants to community-based programs to strengthen the child welfare system locally to prevent child abuse and neglect and divert children from entering into the custody of the Children’s Division, provided that the Children’s Division shall coordinate the delivery of services with the Parents as Teachers Program within the Department of Elementary and Secondary Education,

Senate Recommendation:

For the purpose of funding grants to community-based programs to strengthen the child welfare system locally to prevent child abuse and neglect and divert children from entering into the custody of the Children’s Division,

For the purpose of funding certificates to low-income, at-home families

Section 11.350 - Adoption Resource Centers

House Recommendation:

For adoption resource centers,

Senate Recommendation:

For family resource centers,

Section 11.350 - Family Resource Centers NDI

House Recommendation:

Did not recommend

Senate Recommendation:

For ~~the purpose of funding~~ a Family Resource Center in any city of the third classification with more than nineteen thousand but fewer than twenty-one thousand inhabitants and located in any county of the third classification without a township form of government and with more than forty-five thousand but fewer than fifty-two thousand inhabitants

Section 11.621 – Hospital Information Technology

House Recommendation:

For reimbursement of the allowable costs of health information technology investments of hospitals and their affiliated information networks or health information technology providers that have been authorized under a CMS-approved implementation advance planning document amendment submitted by MO HealthNet Division

Senate Recommendation:

For reimbursement of the allowable costs of health information technology investments of hospitals and their affiliated information networks or health information technology providers that have been authorized under a CMS-approved implementation advance planning document amendment submitted by MO HealthNet Division, **except that no single vendor can be awarded an exclusive contract to provide said services**

Section 11.622 – Health Information Exchange Services for Medicaid Providers

House Recommendation:

For expenditures related to connecting eligible medicaid providers under the Medicaid Electronic Health Record (EHR) Incentive Program to other MO HealthNet providers through a health information exchange (HIE) or other interoperable system or the costs of other activities that promote providers' use of EHR or HIE, **except that no single vendor can be awarded an exclusive contract to provide said services**

Senate Recommendation:

Did not recommend

Section 11.635 – Missouri RX Plan

House Recommendation:

For pharmaceutical payments under the Missouri Rx Plan authorized by Sections 208.780 through 208.798, RSMo, for individuals who are eligible for both MO HealthNet and Medicare

Senate Recommendation:

For the purpose of funding pharmaceutical payments under the Missouri Rx Plan authorized by Sections 208.780 through 208.798, RSMo

Section 11.645 – Physician’s Services

House Recommendation:

Compromise: combine House and Senate positions

For physician services and related services including, but not limited to, clinic and podiatry services, telemedicine services, physician-sponsored services and fees, laboratory and x-ray services, asthma related services, and family planning services under the MO HealthNet fee-for-service program, and for a comprehensive chronic care risk management program, Major Medical Prior Authorization, **and the Program of All-Inclusive Care for the Elderly,**

Senate Recommendation:

For physician services and related services including, but not limited to, clinic and podiatry services, telemedicine services, physician-sponsored services and fees, laboratory and x-ray services, asthma related services, **services provided by chiropractic physicians,** and family planning services under the MO HealthNet fee-for-service program, and for a comprehensive chronic care risk management program and Major Medical Prior Authorization

Section 11.675 – CHAPS

House Recommendation:

For the adoption of a new CPT code for, and making payment under said code to, emergency service providers who provide on-site treatment to MO HealthNet recipients who would otherwise be transported to an emergency department via ambulance service, but such service is rendered unnecessary by virtue of on-site service and such payment shall be less than would otherwise be provided had the patient been transported to the emergency department, provided that the department shall request any state plan amendment, waiver, or regulation necessary to implement the new code, and further provided that any payments under said state plan amendment, waiver, or regulation shall be budget neutral to overall state and federal spending

Senate Recommendation:

Did not recommend

Section 11.695 – Hospital Services

House Recommendation:

For a community-based care coordinating program

For the pager project,

Senate Recommendation:

For the Remote Patient Monitoring program

For the Rx Reminder program,

Section 11.743 – CHIP Transfer

House Recommendation:

Did not recommend

Senate Recommendation:

Funds are to be transferred out of the State Treasury, chargeable to the ~~Title XIX – Federal~~
~~Fund~~ **CHIP Increased Enhancement Fund**, to the General Revenue Fund

HB 12 – Secretary of State

Section 12.115 – SOS – Harry S Truman Presidential Library & Museum

House Recommendation:

Did not recommend in this bill

Senate Recommendation:

For improvements at the Harry S. Truman Presidential Library and Museum

Conference Recommendation

For a library and museum, located in a home rule city with more than one hundred sixteen thousand but fewer than one hundred fifty-five thousand inhabitants, which promotes awareness of presidents from Missouri

HB 12 - Judiciary

Section 12.370 – Drug Courts Subsection

House Recommendation:

For funding treatment programs focused on medication assisted treatment for Missourians with substance use disorder related to alcohol and opioid addiction. The **Drug Courts** Coordinating Commission shall enter into agreements with the drug courts, DWI courts, veteran’s courts, and other treatment courts of this state in order to fund medication assisted treatment programs. The **Drug Courts** Coordinating Commission shall submit an annual report to both the Chairperson of the House Budget Committee and the Chairperson of the Senate Appropriations Committee that includes information concerning the contracts entered into and the impact of the medication assisted treatment programs on rate of recidivism

Senate Recommendation:

For funding treatment programs focused on medication assisted treatment for Missourians with substance use disorder related to alcohol and opioid addiction. The **Treatment Courts** Coordinating Commission shall enter into agreements with the drug courts, DWI courts, veteran’s courts, and other treatment courts of this state in order to fund medication assisted treatment programs. The **Treatment Courts** Coordinating Commission shall submit an annual report to both the Chairperson of the House Budget Committee and the Chairperson of the Senate Appropriations Committee that includes information concerning the contracts entered into and the impact of the medication assisted treatment programs on rate of recidivism

Section 12.370 – Diversion Program NDI in STL

Governor and House Recommendation:

Did not recommend

Senate Appropriations Proposal Recommendation:

For funding a diversion program with the circuit attorney in a city not within a county in which criminal charges are dismissed if the individual successfully completes the programs
